
From: NSIP.Applications@hse.gov.uk
To: M42 Junction 6
Subject: NSIP - Proposed M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
Date: 09 April 2020 11:12:17

Dear Case Team
 
To advise, HSE has no further comments.
 
Kind Regards

Chemicals, Explosives & Microbiological Hazards Division, Health and Safety Executive
 
 

From: M42 Junction 6 [mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:52
To: NSIP Applications
Subject: M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
 
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as
amended)
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement
 
Secretary of State for Transport - Request for comments
 
Your reference: 20022312
 
Please find below a link to the letter from the Secretary of State for
Transport inviting comments from the Applicant and other Interested Parties
 
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010027-
000948
 
The deadline for any response is 21 April 2020. 

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.

 
Kind regards
 
M42 Junction 6 Improvement
 
Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay,
Bristol BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.  Please view our
Privacy Notice at the URL below, or contact our Customer Services on 0303
444 5000 to discuss with the Case Team before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
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Interested in Occupational Health and Safety information?

Please visit the HSE website at the following address to keep yourself up to date

 

www.hse.gov.uk
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